? Outlook

FW: NCTEAR Proposal Acceptance

From Michael Cook <mpc0035@auburn.edu>

Date Sat 12/13/2025 10:33 AM

To  Heidi Hadley <hlh0085@auburn.edu>; Tierney Hinman <tbh0028@auburn.edu>; Lindsey lves
<piercin@auburn.edu>; Jacob Crow <jwc0113@auburn.edu>; Latrise Johnson <Ipjohnson5@ua.edu>;
Abdulmalik Salman <aasalman@crimson.ua.edu>; Keith Beard <kjbeard@crimson.ua.edu>; Ryan Schey
<ryanschey@uga.edu>; rebekah.andrews17@uga.edu <rebekah.andrews17@uga.edu>;
morgan.fetsko@uga.edu <morgan.fetsko@uga.edu>; Caroline Rabalais <carolinebedingfield@gmail.com>;
jmoyo2@gsu.edu <jmoyo2@gsu.edu>

Greetings all,

Some quick good news to share: We're presenting at NCTEAR! I’'m excited about this work
and eager to get started. I'll go ahead and accept on our behalf. Looks like everyone needs
to register by Jan. 19 and secure housing by Feb. 4.

After the break, I'll reach back out, and we can start the process of planning our session, so
more on that soon. For now, have a great break. Get some rest and care for yourselves.

Be well
Mike

From: Johnson, Kerwin <JOHN2897@email.sc.edu>
Date: Friday, December 12, 2025 at 3:35 PM

To: Michael Cook <mpc0035@auburn.edu>
Subject: NCTEAR Proposal Acceptance

You don't often get email from john2897 @email.sc.edu. Learn why this is
important

December 12, 2025
Dear Mike Cook,

We are pleased to inform you that your proposal "Critical English Education in Critical Times: Insights
from Doing the Work Across Four Universities in the Deep South" submitted for consideration for the
2026 NCTEAR Annual Meeting has been accepted. Congratulations on this accomplishment. The
2026 NCTEAR Annual Meeting will take place in Columbia, SC, from Friday, March 6, through Sunday,
March 8, 2026.

All presenting authors must register for the NCTEAR Annual Meeting no later than January 19, 2026,
to solidify their place on the conference program. You can register at_https://nctear2026.rsvpify.com.
We kindly request that you confirm your acceptance or decline our invitation by December 31, 2025
via the NCTEAR Confirmation Survey.

We encourage you, as the session organizer, to share this exciting news with the other presenters in
your session and with colleagues who may be interested in attending NCTEAR. We will send you
additional details about your presentation in January 2026. That information will include your time
slot, date of presentation, and room number. The final deadline for program changes is February 6,
2026.


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnctear2026.rsvpify.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjwc0113%40auburn.edu%7C387b829346f74c98fca708de3a655cf8%7Cccb6deedbd294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C0%7C0%7C639012404194811454%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lYAkOQ3JCW36odspHibVXS%2Beko8kvqcb4J26gpx03P0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnctear2026.rsvpify.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjwc0113%40auburn.edu%7C387b829346f74c98fca708de3a655cf8%7Cccb6deedbd294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C0%7C0%7C639012404194843241%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=22NtN6wAx0S0%2F7vt38AWG2yLM2DqQZkQQ5BBAzrdstk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fforms%2Fd%2Fe%2F1FAIpQLSe4nMyt2j1LW6WxC8CNHVayWRfWZSYMktX244cRL_WmejzWHw%2Fviewform%3Fusp%3Dsharing%26ouid%3D110025861663905494209&data=05%7C02%7Cjwc0113%40auburn.edu%7C387b829346f74c98fca708de3a655cf8%7Cccb6deedbd294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C0%7C0%7C639012404194860808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ms1XnJ8mD4%2F6bArDsyxyFjoEoGZW1rgRc7X%2BvWp2v7c%3D&reserved=0

Housing information for the NCTEAR can be found here. Please be sure to secure your housing by
February 4, 2026, to take advantage of discounted housing rates. No discounts will be available after
this day.

If you have additional questions or concerns, please contact the NCTEAR Planning Committee at
nctearsecretary@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Kerwin Johnson
NCTEAR Conference Committee

Kerwin Johnson

Doctoral Candidate/Graduate Assistant

University of South Carolina

"Intelligence plus character — that is the goal of true education.” - Martin Luther King Jr.
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